

SAMPLE

**POST CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION COMMITTEE  
JOETEN DANDAN CENTER  
SAIPAN, MP 96950**

**VILLAGE MEETING NOTICE**

The Post Constitutional Convention Committee will be conducting a village meeting on ~~Wednesday, October 4, 1997~~ at San Vicente Elementary School Cafeteria at 7:00 p.m. The purpose of this meeting is to explain the constitutional amendments made during the Third Constitutional Convention.

Your presence at this very important meeting is appreciated.

I Post Constitutional Convention Committee para una guaha village miting gi ~~Mietkoles~~ na ha'ane, ~~Oktubre 4, 1997~~ guato gi San Vicente Elementary School Cafeteria gi oran alas siete gi puenge. Mana guaha este na meeting kosa ke sina manma eksplika I amendasion ni manma fatinas duranten I mina Tres na Konbension.

I finaton miyo gi este na impot'tante na miting masen agradese.

**POST CONSTITUTIONAL CONVENTION COMMITTEE  
JOETEN DANDAN CENTER  
SAIPAN, MP 96950**

**VILLAGE MEETING NOTICE**

The Post Constitutional Convention Committee will be conducting a village meeting on ~~Wednesday, October 4, 1995~~ at San Vicente Elementary School Cafeteria at 7:00 p.m. The purpose of this meeting is to explain the constitutional amendments made during the Third Constitutional Convention.

Your presence at this very important meeting is appreciated.

I Post Constitutional Convention Committee para una guaha village miting gi ~~Mietkoles~~ na ha'ane, ~~Oktubre 4, 1995~~ guato gi San Vicente Elementary School Cafeteria gi oran alas siete gi puenge. Mana guaha este na meeting kosa ke sina manma eksplika I amendasion ni manma fatinas duranten I mina Tres na Konbension.

I finaton miyo gi este na impot'tante na miting masen agradese.